# Yerba Buena Chapter Antique Motorcycle Club of America



July 1, 2015 Meeting Minutes

## **Meeting called to order:**

New Members/Guests: New members Ken and Ronnie. My meeting notes also mention

Marshall (guest?).

**Correspondence:** None.

**Treasurer's update:** Treasurer Jeff Beam provided a detailed financial report. We made profits on the K&L Lift giveaway and T-Shirt sales at Dixon.

### **Old Business:**

### Review of June activities:

- o 6/7: Port Costa Ride (Kalle) No notes taken.
- o 6/19-20: Dixon It seemed like there weren't many buyers at Dixon this year (everyone we talked to reported dismal sales). But the event was a success none the less. We sold ALL the K&L raffle tickets and quite a few T-shirts (thanks to Tom Hacker and his mom). The drawing for the lift was held at about 2:00, just minutes after the last ticket was sold. Thursday night dinner was coordinated by our chapter (thanks Rick Najera and Mark Wiebens). Although its arrival was a little delayed, everyone enjoyed the Mexican cuisine. The Friday night banquet was catered by the same folks as last year, but the quality was way up! The food was excellent. Ft. Sutter provided many door prizes and everyone seemed to have a great time.
- 6/27-6/28: Born Free Several members attended this event in SoCal. Benito Mendoza won a set of Coker tires.

## Road Run

- o Committees Reports
  - Routes (maps, pre-ride, etc.) Victor Boocock Victor has pre-run the planned routes plus one contingency route, fine tuning turns and mileages. He has a really nice hand-drawn and color-coded map showing all three primary routes, which will be provided to each of the riders upon check-in at the Road Run. Each route sheet will also include a map specific to that route. He plans one additional contingency route, to be available in case fires prevent us from riding any of the primary routes. He is working with club Secretary Brian Davis to produce the route sheets.
  - Registration/signups Jeff Beam, Joe Keenan, Rick Rutledge 42 signups so far (including passengers as of July 1).
  - Additional Magazine Ad No. We have subsequently placed a reminder notice on the AMCA forum under the Chapter Events category with detailed information along with links back to our website and Yosemite Pines' website.
  - T-Shirts We have a bid from one vendor thus far, with another one in the works. New member Ronnie mentioned he has a friend in the business with

# Yerba Buena Chapter Antique Motorcycle Club of America

- a fairly large operation. He offered to get a 3<sup>rd</sup> quote for us. Curt Hansen will provide the artwork and specifications to him.
- Catering Vince and Benito The caterer has been selected and deposit placed. Banquet will be on the grounds at Yosemite Pines.
- Tent/Facilities Rick Najera Vendor for tent, tables, chairs and lights has been selected and deposit placed.
- Sponsors & Banner Curt Hansen
- Hospitality (setup, decorate, daily stock, coffee, etc.) Subsequent to the meeting, new member Ken Brostko volunteered to lead this effort. Greg Woods and Mark Weibens had previously volunteered to support.
- Chase Truck, Trophies & Medallions Rick N.,
- Goody Bags & IDs Brian S.
- Firewood No fires

### • New Business:

 $\circ$ 

## • **Upcoming Dates:**

- $\circ$  7/3 7/5: Hollister Rally
- o 7/6: Iconics band at O'Malley's (7:30 pm)
- 7/12: Norm Beam Memorial Ride meeting place is The Diner in Los Gatos, 10:00 departure. Breakfast and/or lunch is on the club. Lunch at Jardine's in San Juan Bautista.
- o 7/<del>15</del>29: BOD and Road Run Committee Meeting
- 7/25: The Mile band at Lutticken's Main & Elm Cafe (was Main St. Coffee) (10:00 am)
- o 8/5: Club Meeting
- o 9/2: Club Meeting
- o 9/16: Road Run Goody Bag stuffing party
- o 9/20-9/23: Yosemite Road Run
- o 10/4: Club ride to Tomales Bay (Kalle Hoffman). Details forthcoming.

For the good of the club, Club items on sale, Motion to Adjourn, 50/50: